
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

1/30/2020 6:24:23 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindy Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson 
[gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov; astewart@planning.lacounty.gov 

ALUC/City of Inglewood 
320 West Temple Street, 13th Floor 

2/6/2020 11:00:00 AM 
2/6/2020 12:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


